

HF:DOB.

November 14th, 1938.

Mr. Alan C. Tully,
Bank of N.S.W. Chambers,
368, Collins Street,
MELBOURNE, C.I.

Dear Mr. Tully,

We have today received a copy of the letter, dated 12th October, written to Mr. Champlin regarding the appointment of Doctors Hammacher and de Priester to cover the operations of the new Asiatic Blending Plants at Pandjong Prison and Bandaran.

We had a lengthy letter from the Asiatic regarding this matter and in which they inform us that Dr. Hammacher particularly wished to make an examination of the workmen at least once a month, and that his fees for undertaking this work would naturally be considerably in excess of amounts which are usually paid. But I am enclosing herewith copies of the essential correspondence for your information, and you will notice that we have written to Dr. Kehoe, asking him to write direct to Dr. Hammacher and to point out to him the nature of the hazards involved. Naturally, we will have to wait upon Dr. Kehoe's action in the matter before we, ourselves, can take up any further negotiations.

Yours sincerely,

H. Fossett
H. FOSSETT.

cc. Mr. Champlin
Dr. Kehoe ✓

Enclosures:

KE 0013459